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John Watkins DOC12/106910
President

Cronulla Sutherland Water Polo Club

P.O. Box 510

CRONULLA 2230

Dear John
RE: Cronulla High School Water Polo and League Proposal

Thank you for your recent correspondences with the Department regarding the
potential use of Cronulla High School to co-share sporting and recreation facilities.

We have an existing legal agreement with you to submit a proposal to the
Department for sporting/recreation facilities at Cronulla High School.

We now understand that you have entered into an arrangement with Bluestone
Capital Ventures No.1 Pty Limited to support your proposal. This arrangement is
linked with Bluestone Capital Ventures’ proposal to relocate the Cronulla Football
Club training fields to Cronulla High School.

Whilst the details of any proposal you put forward need to be discussed further, we
do not object to potential co-sharing arrangements to include the Cronulla Football
Club training fields.

Yours sincerely

Tony McCabe
Director, Planning and Delivery
5 April 2012

CC - Ben Fairfax, Bluestone Property Solutions
CC — Alan Bright, Department of Planning and Infrastructure
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